From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 7:18 PM

To: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

Sir please find attachment

From: saqgib.ali@chipconsulting.org [mailto:saqgib.ali@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 7:12 PM

To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: FW: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

FYA as discussed.

On 2023-10-24 01:26, hina.gureshi@chipconsulting.org wrote:

> Sir please find attached report

>

> From: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org

> [mailto:ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org]

> Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 7:25 PM

> To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

> Cc: 'Naila Nizam'; 'Sundas Tariq'; sagib.ali@chipconsulting.org;

> 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui'; 'reema.zaib'

> Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Dear Hina,

>

> In response to the email below, | have prepared the required report
> and compiled supporting documentation for your review and further
> approval for investigation with Sir Saqib.

>

> Regards,

>

> Ahsan Qazi.

>

> From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

> <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

> Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 6:42 PM

> To: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org

> Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Dear Ahsan

>

> Please find attached Preliminary Assessment form. You are requested to
> please includes summary of the charges, background check of the staff
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> indicated in the complaint, details / evidence relating to the

> incident reported and analysis on whether an investigation is

> warranted or not. Please share report by tomorrow

>

> From: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org

> [mailto:ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org]

> Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 4:56 PM

> To: saqib.ali@chipconsulting.org

> Cc: 'Hina Qureshi'; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui';

> 'reema.zaib’

> Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Dear Sir,

>

> | am writing to bring to your attention the investigation outlined in
> the email below. Your expertise and guidance are invaluable in
> ensuring a thorough and accurate examination of the case.

>

> | kindly request your review of the investigation details and seek
> your approval to proceed with the necessary inquiries.

>

> Regards.

>

> Ahsan Qazi

>

> From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org

> <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

> Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 2:50 PM

> To: 'Ahsan Qazi' <ahsan.gazi@chipconsulting.org>

> Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Sundas Tariq'
> <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

> Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Dear Ahsan,

>

> Please look into this matter and before investigation discussed it
> with Saqib sb,

>

> Regards,

>

> Basit

>

> From: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>
> Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 1:39 PM

> To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>
> Cc: ahsan.qgazi@chipconsulting.org

> Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>
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> Dear Sir Basit,

>

> AC recommended conducting an investigation.

>

> The email is for your information.

>

> Regards,

>

> Shabeer

>

> From: BALOCH, Muhammad Naeem [mailto:mbaloch@who.int]
> Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 3:35 PM

> To: muhammad ibrahim <muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>
> Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

> Subject: Re: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Approved.

>

> Get Outlook for Android [1]

>
>
>
> From: muhammad ibrahim <muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>

> Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:34:14 PM

> To: BALOCH, Muhammad Naeem <mbaloch@who.int>

> Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org>

> Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Dear Dr. Sb

>

> |0 recommended that CTC should conduct a detailed investigation of the
> case and share a report along with recommendations to DEOC.

>

> Your kind approval is requested in this regard.

>

> Thanks

> —ememeee Forwarded message ---------

> From: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

> Date: Fri, Oct 13, 2023 at 4:27 PM

> Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

> To: muhammad ibrahim <muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>

> Cc: BALOCH, Muhammad Naeem <mbaloch@who.int>, nageebullah7 @yahoo.com
> <nageebullah7@yahoo.com>, DEOC Pishin <deocpishin@outlook.com>
>

> Dear Ibrahim

>

> Kindly ask CTC HR to conduct detailed investigation of this case and
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> share the report along with recommendations to DEOC as per program
> policy.

>

> Regards

>

> Dr. NAJEEB

>

> Get Outlook for Android [1]

>
>
>
> From: Nageeb Ullah <nageebullah7 @yahoo.com>

> Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 12:51:29 PM

> To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int>

> Cc: Muhammad Ibrahim <muhammad.ibrahimpn@gmail.com>; BALOCH, Muhammad
> Naeem <mbaloch@who.int>

> Subject: [EXT] Request for Inquiry of UC Trata

>

> Dear Dr Sb,

>

> Yesterday M.lbrahim CBV Officer and me conducted investigation of UC

> Trata of AS Nasima code 1503 and UCDO Zia Rehman along with UCPO Dost

> Ali at DEOC.

>
> AS Nasima observations,

>

> * During Evening meetings UCDO, AS A.Rab and ALSM M.Nabi are using
> informal language among them and she feels unsafe

> * UCDO using informal language

> * UCDO is direct contacting CHWSs code (1506 & 1510)

> * Not giving time in data compilation

> * Ordinary days calling for data compilation in AS A.Rab medical in
> place of their team support center

> * UCDO told her that during campaign make contact with Police

> personals to blackmail them

>

> UCDO Zia Rehman observations,

>

> * Not monitoring teams properly

> * Rude Behavior and informal language

> * Behavior issues and personal with teams code (1506 & 1510)

> * Sharing data late and through improper channel

>

> UCPO Dost Ali Observations,

>

> * UCDO has objection that AS is reporting directly to UCPO

> * Behavior issues of AS with her teams

> * Both are personal
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>
> According to the observations of AS Nasima it is requested to kindly
> tell CTC to conduct inquiry.

>

> During inquiry her teams should be also interview.

>

> If anyone found guilty during the inquiry must be terminated.

>

> Attached is her application.

>

> Regards,

>

> Syed Nageebullah_

>

> Tehsil Delivery, Operation, Monitoring & Supervision Officer Tehsil
> Pishin. _

>

> Cell: 03337790924

> 03408443002

> -

>

> Regards,

>

> Muhammad Ibrahim
>

> CBV Officer District Pishin (CTC)
>

> Cell # 0334-2380906
>

>

>

> Links:

> [1] https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
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